
 1 

 
East Valley Schools Transportation Agency 

3434 Marten Ave. San Jose, CA 95148 
12:00 pm Open Session 

Mt. Pleasant School District Board Room 
Wednesday, June 5, 2024 

 
AGENDA 

 
 

In Attendance:  
q Juan Cruz, Superintendent, Franklin McKinley SD 
q Jason Vann, Asst. Superintendent Business Services, Franklin McKinley SD 
q Esabel Corrie, Director of Fiscal Services, Franklin McKinley SD 
q Lou Anne Castillo-Tran, Director of Maintenance & Auxiliary Services, Franklin McKinley SD  
q Cynthia Barron, Transportation Supervisor, Franklin McKinley SD 
q Cheryl Jordan, Superintendent, Milpitas USD 
q Wendy Zhang, Asst. Supt., Business Services, Milpitas USD 
q Shanny Yam, Business Services, Milpitas USD 
q Elida MacArthur, Superintendent, Mt. Pleasant SD 
q Tracy Huynh, Chief Business Officer, Mt. Pleasant SD 
q Melissa Vasquez, Fiscal Advisor, Mt. Pleasant SD 
q Dr. Antoine Hawkins, Superintendent, Evergreen SD 
q Mike Butler, Director of Operations, Evergreen SD 
q Kathleen Rael, Transportation Supervisor, Evergreen SD 
q Roxane Fuentes, Superintendent, Berryessa SD 
q Kevin Franklin, Asst. Superintendent Business Services, Berryessa SD 
q Dan Norris, Director of Maintenance, Operations & Transportation, Berryessa SD 
q Marla Zapata, Assistant Director Maintenance, Operations & Transportation, Berryessa Union SD 
q Jeff Bowman, Superintendent, Orchard SD 
q Shelly Ota, SELPA Director 
q Bertha Torres, Transportation Coordinator, EVSTA 

 
I. INTRODUCTIONS 

A. Quorum 
B. Approval of Agenda 
C. Members of the public may address the Council on any issues not otherwise on the 

agenda. No action can be taken on these items at this time, but they can be put on a 
future agenda. 

 
II. ACTION ITEMS 

A. Approval for Minutes of the March 6, 2024, Regular Board Meeting 
 

Motion: _____________     

                                  Second:_____________  

                           Action:_____________    

                      Vote:_____________   
 

B. Adoption of Budget Resolution 23/24-05 – Budget Adoption Fiscal Year 2024/2025 
 

Motion: _____________     

                    Second:_____________  

            Action:_____________    

                 Vote:_____________   
 
 

It is recommended that the East Valley Schools Transportation 
Agency approve the minutes of the regular board meeting dated 
March 6, 2024. 
 

It is recommended that the East Valley Schools Transportation    
Agency adopt Budget Resolution 23/24-05 Budget Adoption Fiscal 
Year 2024/2025. 
 
 



 2 

 
C. Approval of Bid for Student Transportation Services 

Motion: _____________     

                    Second:_____________  

            Action:_____________    

                 Vote:_____________   
 

 
D. Student Transportation of America Pupil Transportation Services Agreement 

 
Motion: _____________     

                    Second:_____________  

            Action:_____________    

                 Vote:_____________   
 

 
 
lII. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION ITEMS 
 

A.  Santa Clara County Office of Education letter regarding Positive Certification of the 
2023/2024 Second Interim Report 

B. Proposed 2024/2025 Meeting Dates: Wednesdays at noon, September 4, 2024, 
December 4, 2024, March 5, 2025, June 4, 2025 

   
IV. ADJOURNMENT (ACTION) 

 

It is recommended that the East Valley Schools Transportation 
Agency award the Bid to Student Transportation of America for 
student transportation services as the lowest bidder and authorize 
staff to execute the contract with Student Transportation of 
America. 

It is recommended that the East Valley Schools Transportation 
Agency approve the Agreement Between Student Transportation of 
America and East Valley Schools Transportation Agency to 
approve the  agreement for a three-year period, effective August 1, 
2024, through July 31, 2027. 



II-A 1 

 
East Valley Schools Transportation Agency 

Wednesday, June 7, 2023  
12:00 pm, Open Session 

 
Minutes 

 
In Attendance:  
Lou Anne Castillo-Tran, Director Maintenance & Auxiliary Svcs., Franklin-McKinley SD 
Dr. Elida MacArthur, Superintendent, Mt. Pleasant SD 
Tracy Huynh, Chief Business Officer, Mt. Pleasant SD 
Melissa Dumlao, Fiscal Advisor, Mt. Pleasant SD 
Mike Butler, Director of Operations, Evergreen SD 
Kathleen Rael, Transportation Supervisor, Evergreen SD 
Dan Norris, Director Maintenance, Operations & Transportation, Berryessa Union SD 
Marla Zapata, Assistant Director Maintenance, Operations & Transportation, Berryessa Union SD 
Bertha Torres, Transportation Coordinator, EVSTA 
 
The following is a summary of the June 7, 2023, meeting: 
 

1.  Introductions  
1.A   Quorum 
The meeting was called to order at 12:07 p.m. after a quorum was established. 

 
1.B   Approval of Agenda  
Marla Zapata made a motion to approve the agenda. Lou Anne Castillo-Tran 
seconded, and the motion passed unanimously: Mt. Pleasant SD, Franklin McKinley 
SD, Evergreen SD, Berryessa SD - Aye; Milpitas USD, Orchard SD - Absent. 
 

2.  Action Items  
2.A    Approval of Minutes of March 1, 2023, Regular Board Meeting 
Dan Norris made a motion to approve the minutes of the regular board meeting dated 
March 1, 2023. Mark Butler seconded, and the motion passed unanimously: Mt. 
Pleasant SD, Franklin McKinley SD, Evergreen SD, Berryessa SD - Aye; Milpitas USD, 
Orchard SD - Absent. 
 
2.B    Adoption of Budget Resolution 22/23-06 Budget Adoption Fiscal Year 

2023/2024 
Dan Norris made a motion to adopt Budget Resolution 22/23-06 Budget Adoption 
Fiscal Year 2023/2024. Lou Anne Castillo-Tran seconded, and the motion passed 
unanimously: Mt. Pleasant SD, Franklin McKinley SD, Evergreen SD, Berryessa SD - 
Aye; Milpitas USD, Orchard SD - Absent. 
 
2.C  Student Transportation of America Pupil Transportation Services 

Agreement 
Mike Butler made a motion to approve the Student Transportation of America Pupil 
Transportation Services contract extension for a one-year period effective July 1, 2023. 
Dan Norris seconded, and the motion passed unanimously: Mt. Pleasant SD, Franklin 
McKinley SD, Evergreen SD, Berryessa SD - Aye; Milpitas USD, Orchard SD - Absent. 
 

3. Information/Discussions Items 
A.  Santa Clara County Office of Education letter regarding Positive Certification of the 

2022/2023 Second Interim Report 
B.  Proposed 2023/2024 Meeting Dates: September 6, 2023, December 6, 2023, 

March 6, 2024, June 5, 2024 
 

4. Adjournment 
 Moved, seconded, and carried to adjourn the meeting at 12:20 p.m. 



Item II-B    Page 1 of 1 

East Valley Schools Transportation Agency 
SAN JOSE, CALIFORNIA 

BUDGET RESOLUTION 23/24-01 
 

WHEREAS, this Board of Directors adopted on June 7th 2023 its Budget for the fiscal 
year 2023-24; and 
 
WHEREAS, expenditures in certain classifications will be required in excess of amounts 
budgeted; and 
 
WHEREAS, amounts budgeted in certain other classifications will not be required for 
expenditures in those classifications; and 
 
WHEREAS, it is the desire of this Board to avoid delays in payment of liabilities of the 
Joint Powers Agency (JPA) which may result if the Board of Directors is required to 
adopt individual resolutions for each budget transfer; and 
 
WHEREAS, Education Code Sections 42600, 42601, 42602 and 42610 provide the 
Board of Directors with the authority to transfer budgets between major expenditure 
classifications or from undistributed reserves; and 
 
WHEREAS, Education Code Section 35161 provides the Board of Directors authority to 
delegate duties to an officer of the JPA, 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Chief Business Official of the JPA is 
hereby authorized and directed to make such budget transfers as may be needed between 
classifications or between the undistributed reserve and the various expenditure 
classifications to permit the payment of obligations of the JPA incurred in the fiscal year 
2023-24 under the provisions of Education Code Sections 35161, 42600, 42601, 42602 
and 42610. 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors this 6th day of September, 2023, by 
the following vote: 
   Ayes:    
 
   Noes:       
 
   Absent:    
 
I, Elida Macarthur, Chairman of the Board of Directors of the East Valley Schools 
Transportation Agency JPA of Santa Clara County, California, do hereby certify that the 
foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of a Resolution adopted by the Board at a 
regular meeting thereof held at its regular place of meeting on the date shown above and 
by the vote above stated, which resolution is on file in the office of the said Board. 
 
    Chairman_____________________________________ 



Item II-C    Page 1 of 1 

East Valley School Transportation Agency 
San Jose, California 

BUDGET RESOLUTION 23/24-02 
 
WHEREAS, this Board of Directors adopted on June 7th 2023 its Budget for the fiscal 
year 2023-24; and 
 
WHEREAS, revenues will be received which were unanticipated at the time of budget 
adoption or will be received in amounts greater or less than the amount anticipated and 
budgeted; and 
 
WHEREAS, it is the desire of this Board to avoid delays in recording and accounting for 
unanticipated revenues or changes in the amounts of budgeted revenues which may result 
if the Board of Directors is required to adopt individual resolutions for each revenue 
budget change; and 
 
WHEREAS, Education Code Section 42602 provides the Board of Directors with the 
authority to budget and use any unbudgeted income provided during the year from any 
source; and 
 
WHEREAS, Education Code Section 35161 provides the Board of Directors authority to 
delegate duties to an officer of the Joint Powers Agency (JPA), 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Chief Business Official of the JPA is 
hereby authorized and directed to establish, increase or decrease budgeted revenue 
amounts as may be needed to avoid delays in recording and accounting for unanticipated 
revenues and changes in the amounts of budgeted revenues for each revenue budget 
change. 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors this 6th day of September, 2023, by 
the following vote: 
   Ayes:     
 
   Noes:      
 
   Absent:     
 
I, Elida Macarthur, Chairman of the Board of Directors of the East Valley Schools 
Transportation Agency JPA of Santa Clara County, California, do hereby certify that the 
foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of a Resolution adopted by the Board at a 
regular meeting thereof held at its regular place of meeting on the date shown above and 
by the vote above stated, which resolution is on file in the office of the said Board. 
 
                    
   Chairman_________________________________________ 



II-D Page 1 of 30



II-D Page 2 of 30



II-D Page 3 of 30



II-D Page 4 of 30



II-D Page 5 of 30



II-D Page 6 of 30



II-D Page 7 of 30



II-D Page 8 of 30



II-D Page 9 of 30



II-D Page 10 of 30



II-D Page 11 of 30



II-D Page 12 of 30



II-D Page 13 of 30



II-D Page 14 of 30



II-D Page 15 of 30



II-D Page 16 of 30



II-D Page 17 of 30



II-D Page 18 of 30



II-D Page 19 of 30



II-D
 Page 20 of 30



II-D
 Page 21 of 30



II-D
 Page 22 of 30



II-D
 Page 23 of 30



II-D
 Page 24 of 30



II-D
 Page 25 of 30



II-D Page 26 of 30



II-D Page 27 of 30



II-D Page 28 of 30



II-D Page 29 of 30



II-D Page 30 of 30


























